
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

City of Columbia, 208 South Rapp Avenue, Columbia, IL 62236 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Mayor/City Council 
 

FROM: Linda Sharp 
 

RE: Vouchers to be Paid 

 
Please find attached the vouchers report for the April 1, 2019 city council  
meeting totaling $194,462.56 including manual checks.  Also attached are the 
manual check report and the check register. 
 
Thank you!  Linda  
 







































































Manual Checks 1,589.00

Report Total: 194,462.56

AP-Transactions by Account (03/28/2019 -  4:27 PM) Page 35

Report Total: 192,873.56



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Transactions by Account and Department

Account Number Vendor Description GL Date Check No Amount

001-00-25000-00 CITY OF COLUMBIA-GO BOND FUND TRANSFER MONROE RE TAX 3/14/2019 2005 9,352.56        

001-00-25000-00 CITY OF COLUMBIA-LIBRARY BUILDING FUND TRANSFER MONROE RE TAX 3/14/2019 2006 5,400.73        

001-00-25000-00 CITY OF COLUMBIA-POLICE PENSION FUND TRANSFER MONROE RE TAX 3/14/2019 2007 44,791.23      

001-00-25000-00 MONROE COUNTY CLERK & RECORDER LIEN FILING 3/25/2019 2008 49.00             

028-00-25000-00 IPPFA IPPFA SPRING CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 3/15/2019 1966 1,540.00        

058-00-25000-00 CITY OF COLUMBIA-TIF FUND TRANSFER TAXES FROM  058 TO 038 3/14/2019 1090 25,283.03      

TOTAL 86,416.55      

Subtract Transfer Between Funds 84,827.55      

TOTAL TO VOUCHER LIST 1,589.00        
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